MINUTES OF ARNCOTT PARISH COUNCIL HELD on 2nd September 2014 IN THE VILLAGE HALL AT 7.30PM

PRESENT: John Cooper, Neil Thompson, Lee Savidge, .

APOLOGIES: Rob Hill, Martin Byrne, David Hughes (CDC) and Tim Hallchurch

(OCC)

IN ATTENDANCE:

Item	Item
no	

81 Declarations of Interest

The Chairman declared an interest in the Tally Ho planning application and took no part in the discussion on this item.

82 Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 5th August 2014 were agreed as drawn.

83 Matters Arising

It was confirmed that the garden of the property in Buchanan Road had been tidied.

The Chairman has circulated a response from NHS England to his letter raising concerns about the reduction in opening hours of Ambrosden surgery.

There is still flooding at the bus stop although this has been raised with OCC.

Posters about the football teams have been placed in the Parish News.

It was agreed that the Parish Council would consider CCTV after the roof to the Village Hall had been re furbished.

OCC have now cut the verges in the village and the Chairman has cut back the brambles from the Plough along the footpath.

It was agreed to consider tenders for work on the Village Green at the next parish Council meeting. Another recycling bin has been ordered and is awaited.

The Chairman reported that he is awaiting a response from the Garrison to his recent letter. A blocked drain has been reported to OCC.

84 Highway and Footpath matters

Both the Chairman and Neil Thompson have contacted potential contractors to carry out grass cutting work.

There is a bush overhanging the footpath by Creek Ground Farm. After some research the Clerk was asked to report this to OCC.

The Clerk was asked to ask Sanctuary to cut back the hedge between Harper Close and Greenfields.

85 Police and Crime Update

Glass has been broken in the Noticeboard and the perpetrator has been given a caution. Neil Thompson agreed to advise the police of the cost of new glass, which will then be claimed form the parents. Versatile Building Maintenance will be asked to produce a split bill to cover this. Lee Savidge agreed to attend the next Nag meeting.

86 Finance

The following accounts were agree for payment:-

Milloy £90.00 Buckinghamshire County Council £108.00 Gastech £40.00

87 Motocross

It was generally agreed that it seems to be running to schedule..

88 Playground/Playing field

A further year of operation was agreed for the Bardwell Football Club at the same rent as 2013/4. It was agreed that the rent should be reviewed once the Village Hall roof and the garage had been repaired.

89 Planning Applications

Graven Hill Fulfilment Centre 14/01257/OUT

90 Planning Decisions

14/01494/OUT

91 Village Hall

Lettings are increasing again- Musical Minis are returning, parties are booked and a cigarette ash box has been fitted on the outside wall of the building. The new wheelie bin will arrive shortly.

92 Correspondence

Members noted the letter from NHS England regarding Ambrosden surgery.

The Chairman reported that he would be supporting the application for a solar farm at Brook Farm when it goes before CDC's planning committee.

93 Public Participation

It was reported that there are 2 broken pieces of equipment on the playground. The Clerk agreed to email Martin Byrne with these details.

Concern was expressed that Arncott is not shown on the new AA roadmap.

Trees on the footpath on the corner of Hopcraft/Murcott Road need cutting. The Clerk agreed to ask OCC to ask the householder to cut them back.

The Clerk was asked to ask CDC for a copy of the s 106 agreement on Graven Hill.

94 Any Other Business

None

95 Date of the next meeting

7th October 2014.

ACTION REGISTER

Date	Action	Ву
2/4/13	Liaise with police	LS
2/7/13	Advise CDC of breaches re motocross	all
15/8/14	Ask OCC Councillor to investigate holes in playing field	AD
2/9/14	Report over growing hedge to OCC	AD
15/8/14	Consider cctv	all
2/9/14	Ask sanctuary to cut back hedge between Greenfields and Harper Close	AD
2/9/14	Attend NAG	LS
2/9/14	Ask MB to look at broken play equipment	AD
2/9/14	Ask OCC to deal with overhanging trees – Murcot Road/Hopcraft Close	AD
2/9/14	Obtain s 106 agreement for Graven Hill	AD